
EmilyLutz

From: Saugeen Mobility - Stephan Labelle <stephan@saugeenmobility. ca> 
Sent: Monday, 9September 20248:57am
To: Cheryl Grace; DougTownsend; EdMcGugan (emcgugan@huronkinloss. com); Jennifer

Shaw; JoelLoughead; KymHutcheon; Monica SinghSoares; Scott Mackey; Warren
Dickert; ClerkArran-Elderslie; ClerkBrockton; ClerkChatsworth; ClerkGreyHighlands;  
ClerkHanover; ClerkHuron Kinloss; EmilyLutz; ClerkSaugeen Shores; Clerk
Southgate; ClerkWestGrey

Subject: Saugeen Mobility VirtualTownhall

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

Hello,   

Ihopethismessage findsyouwell. Iwould liketoinviteyou (and/oranycouncil person) toparticipate inour
upcoming virtual townhall onOctober 9that12:00PM.  

Thistownhall isanopportunity forSMART’sclients toprovide valuable feedback ontheservices theyreceive
fromS.M.A.R.T. Rather thanfocusing onspecific events, I’mencourage themtoshare theiroverall impressions
andaskanyquestions theymayhave.  

Tojointhetownhall, simply visitwww.saugeenmobility.caandclickonthelinkfor "Townhall October 9,  
2024."  

Ihopeyoucanjoinus!  

Stephan

StephanLabelle
ManagerSaugeenMobility
stephan@saugeenmobility. ca
226-230-1179
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